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Referring to your letter of the Z3rd April last
No. 22824 we sdvised you on the “.‘u’ thmt we had
eabled instfuctioms to eur Baank st Bairobi to pay the Bast
African Govermment the sum cf £3447. 13. 2. ia regpect of the
Gevermment's propertics of the purehase price of land sold
Br. A. Carteright, and we should be muech obliged if you
would esble at owr axpenss te assertain (f thiy scsowmt is

{
Bow disotarged, Ss we have ne informsticom om the podat.
We ask you to esble for us as esdlpgrams seft in the
ordinary eoSrse are rather slew in Sransit just sow, and w

desire to have the iaformaticg as early ss povefble fon the
purposs of our scocusts. .
Ve are, douar Sir,
Youry feitnfully,
for BAST AFRICAN LANDE & DEVELOPMENT QOMPANY LIMITED.

ved
Under Seeretary of State,

Colenial Office, Seeretary.
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